
_ _ _ - - . . _ _

L $8
pcDoteg $C 39 C (-

*

'd k' UNITED STATES - -h- '[ 'v( g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
sq ;j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Q ] ---

.....

September 17 ,41984 17 p ~4 .a.s

:

MEMORANDUM FOR: Parties in the Limerick Proceeding

FROM: A. Laurence Ralph
Office of the General Counsel -

, , ,

LM L un? ' 10 9,4~
SUBJECT: TOUR OF LIMERICK

Personnel from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's Office of
the General Counsel and Office of Policy Evaluation will
participate in a plant tour of the Limerick Generating
Station on September 26, 1984. The purpose of the tour is to
familiarize the personnel with the power plant. The plant
tour will be conducted by the NRC resident inspector. He
will describe the plant but not discuss issues currently
under adjudication. The plant tour will begin at 12:30 and
is expected to last approximately four hours. Parties may
have one representative join the NRC group. Requests to
participate in the tour must be received by September 21,
1984 so that proper arrangements can be made. Requests or
communications concerning the tour should be addressed to A.
Laurence Ralph at (202) 634-3224.
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